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Ms. Lowry

Purchasing Agent
Hunt County

2507 Lee Street, Room 104

Greenville, TX75401

RE: YourLetter of August 29 Concerning Renewal of Psychiatric Services Agreement

Dear Ms. Lowry:

It is my pleasure to offer an extension of our current agreement without change, for an
additional twelve months beginning October 1, 2017.

Itrust that this letter is sufficient for your needs. However, if there are other documents
required by the county, please let me know at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Erica SwicegoS

JENWFER LtNDENZWEIG
Hunt Cou*'^^


